From: Colin MacKenzie

Sent: 27 August 2007 15:24

To: Nick Smith

Cc: Gill Lindsay; Alan Squair

Subject: FW: Infraco Contract and Infrastructure Maintenance Agreement
Attachments: 13468551_1_UKMATTERS(Infraco Contract - 27 March 2007).DOC; 12508946_4

_UKMATTERS(Infraco Schedules - 27 March 2006).DOC; 13444619_2
_UKMATTERS(Infrastructure Maintenance Agreement - 27 March 2007).DOC;
11512835_4 _UKMATTERS(Infrastructure Maintenance Schedules - 27 March
2007).DOC

Importance: High

Nick,

| have been directed by the Council Solicitor to instruct you to read through the attached documents received from tie.
This is top priority, and | would like to hear from you by Wednesday afternoon, with your views on the implications for
the Council on risks, liabilities, step-in rights etc. This report is for internal consumption only.

Regards,

Colin

From: Jonathan More [mailto:Jonathan.More@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 23 August 2007 17:10

To: Colin MacKenzie

Subject: FW: Infraco Contract and Infrastructure Maintenance Agreement
Importance: High

Colin
Lesley is not in the office today but has passed me a message to forward some contractual information to you

Please find attached to this email the draft Infraco contract which is currently in the process of fairly intensive
negotiations — we are hopeful a marked up version will be well advanced by the end of next week

| shall shortly forward the tramco contracts for your attention as well
Jonathan More
Solicitor

Commercial and Legal Manager
tie Itd

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system

performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under
its control.
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No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers,
High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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